
Agenda Report 

December 6,201 0 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Assistant City Manager 

SUBJECT: STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE FOR THE PERIOD OF NOVEMBER 22, 
! 

2010 THROUGH APRIL 15,201 1 I 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the six-month strategic 
objectives for the period of November 22, 2010 through April 15, 201 1 (Attachment A). 

, BACKGROUND: 

I On April 3oth the City Council and the City Management Executive Team held an all-day 
I strategic planning retreat at the Pasadena Conference Center. Once again. Marilyn 

Snider of Snider and Associates led the discussion which included review of the mission 
statement, vision statement, core values, three-year goals, the past six month 
objectives, and the creation of new and/or amended objectives for the period of 

, November 22" through April 15, 201 1. 
I 
1 In light of the economy, a portion of the retreat was devoted to a budget summary on 
1 where the city is with respect to our General Fund five year funding plan and what 

challenges we anticipate in the future. Similar to the past, a SWOT (strengths, 

I weaknesses, opportunities, and threats) analysis was also completed (Attachment B), 
however, this time there was an emphasis on the fiscal impact. For the SWOT the I 

group responded to what are the City of Pasadena's internal fiscal weaknesses and 
I 

challenges and external factorsftrends in the next three years (201 1-2013) and will there 
I 

, be a fiscal impact on the city. Over 25 accomplishments were identified by city staff I 
i that had occurred over the past six months demonstrating that even during economic I 

i downturn, the city continues to strategically move forward 

Staff will continue to complete the objectives as defined in Attachment A and provide 
monthly progress/monitoring reports to the City Council. This is, of course, in addition 

I to the work plan that each department sets for each fiscal year. The City Council and 
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executive management will meet again on April 11, 201 1 to reassess the strategic plan, 
review the City Council three-year goals, and establish new six month objectives. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact associated with the adoption of the six month strategic 
objectives. 

RespectFully submitted, 

IE A. GUTIERREZ 
City Manager 

Approved by: 

/& 
MICH&L J. BECK 
City Manager 

Attachment A: Six-Month Strategic Objectives 
Attachment B: SWOT Analysis 




























